OMEGA of Kappa Alpha Theta was established on June second, 1890, at the University of California, Berkeley, Cal., with twelve charter members, who were initiated by members of Phi. The formation of the chapter was approved by the Faculty of the University, and these new Theta's were well received by their fellow students.

In about a year after the chapter was started a fraternity house was established, which has been of the greatest benefit and assistance to the chapter in every way; it has formed a tie between the alumnae and active members, has given the latter a pleasant home, and enabled them to entertain their fellow students.

Until 1893 no other of the women's Fraternities was represented at the University, but there is now a chapter of Gamma Phi Beta there, and Kappa Kappa Gamma will probably soon have a chapter at Berkeley also.

The chapter roll now contains forty names, sixteen of the number being active members.